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Mobile: +44 (0) 79 73 417004 

Work Tel-7+44 0 2 0  7486 9400 

Email.* stuarWairacreproperty.co. uk 

22 Id April 2010. 

Urban Design & Renewal Service 
Planning 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC1H 8ND 

6MUMeldLane 
London 
N 6  6JB 

For the attention of Alex Hutson 

Dear Sir 

Re: 36 Millifield Lane, London, N6 6JB 

Following the decision to extend the tree felling consent at the above which I enclose for your 
assistance I am writing to apply for the removal of two additional trees which were excluded from 
the original application. 

You will see from the plan that these comprise two Cotoneasters. 

Please let me know if you require any further information or wish to arrange an inspection of the 
property and look forward to receiving acknowledgement of this application at your earliest 
convenience. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Yours sincerely 

Stuart H Russell 

Encs 
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Martin Dobson Associates 
Ivy House 
49 Liphook Road 
Whitehill 
BORDON 
HAMPSHIRE 
GU359DA 

Dear Sir/Madam 

d7 % Camden % d1p 
Urban Design & Renewal Service 
Manning 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC1 H 8ND 

Tel 020 7278 4444 
Fax 020 7974 1930 
Textlink 020 7974 6866 

urban.dL~sign(c.bcat-nden.gov.uk 
www.r,amden.gov.uk/planning 

Application Ref 2009/1882/T 
Please ask for: Alex Hutson 
Telephone: 020 7974 5939 

26 May 2009 

DECISION 

Town and Country Planning Acts 1990 (as amended) 
NO OBJECTION TO SECTION 211 NOTICE OF WORKS TO TREE/S IN A 
CONSERVATION AREA 

Address: 
36 M1111field Lane 
London 
N6 6JB 

Proposed Work: 
FRONT GARDEN: 1 x Magnolia - Fell. 1 x Purple Plum - Fell. 1 x Amelanchier - Fell. REAR GARDEN, ALONG BOUNDARY WITH NO. 38: 1 x Leyland Cypress - Fell. REAR GARDEN: 1 x Apple - Fell. 4 x Birch - Fell. 1 x Yew - Fell. 

The Council has considered your notification of intended works to trees dated 14 April 2009 
and does not wish to object. 

informative(s): 

1 This notice is valid for 2 years from the date of this letter or until the work is 
completed, which ever is the sooner. 

rR 
Director of Culture & Environment INVE'STOR IN PF011,17. Page I of 2 Rachel Stopard 



2 You are advised that the appropriate standards for tree work are set out in BS 
3998: 1989. Failure to ensure that the proposed works are carded out to these 
standards may result in damage to the tree(s) and may result in legal action by 
the Council, 

3 Please note that any approval given by the Council does not give an exemption 
from the requirements to comply with the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as 
amended), or any other Acts offering protection to wildlife. Of particular note is 
the protection offered to bats, birds and their nests, whilst being built or in use. 
For further information contact Natural England on 020 7932 5800. 

Yours faithfully 

Rachel Stopard 
Director of Culture & Environment 
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CLA 
CHARLES LEON ASSOCIATES 

CIDSWICK MUDIOS 
9 POWER ROAD LONDON W4 5PY 

TELEPHONE +44 (00 8747 6170 FACSIbULE -44:0)20 8747 6171 

Mr & Mrs Russell 

36 Millfield Lane 
London N6 

Existing Site Plan 
Trees to be removed 
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